

ABDELMOMEN ELSHATORY

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

CONTACT

01064053748

abdelmomenelshatory@gmail.com

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Abukir High Institutes | Oct 2014 -
Jun 2018

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Javascript Vue.Js Nuxt.Js

API'S JQuery HTML CSS

Bootstrap SCSS Pug.Js

Gulp.Js Github Responsive

SOCIAL

linkedin.com/in/beingmomen

twitter.com/beingmomen

github.com/beingmomen

ABOUT ME

I'm a Frontend Developer specialized in JavaScript, Vue, Nuxt, and a handful of other techniques. Leveraging my experience, development expertise, and design capabilities, I strive to create positive change in people's lives every day through the applications I build.

QUALIFICATIONS

Nuxt.js - Vue.js - JavaScript - HTML - CSS - JQuery - Bootstrap - SCSS - Pug.Js - Gulp.Js - API'S - Github

EXPERIENCE

FRONT END DEVELOPER - (FULL-TIME)

HMASERV (Alexandria) | Apr 2021 - Current

I create a lot of responsive designs and also modify many projects as requested and I work side by side with backend developers using the Laravel framework.

INTERN

HMASERV (Alexandria) | Jan 2021 - Mar 2021

I benefited a lot from this training, as I gained a lot of experience in JavaScript, Vue.Js, Nuxt.Js and API's

PROJECTS

BUISNESS CARE

A website that offers business development services courses

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, UIKit JQuery, Plyr

[Go to website](#)

AUTOMOBILEEGY

New and used car market

Vue.Js, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JQuery, Axios

[Go to website](#)

STREAMMAXY

the best deal in iptv market to have service which provide you all needed

HTML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, JQuery

[Go to website](#)

DREAM TV PLAYER

Dream Player is an application dedicated to playing external content on

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

[Go to website](#)

TIGER GOLD

Golden Tiger Company for Electrical and Electronic Appliances

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

[Go to website](#)